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HCO002794-0002

Code A
From: Niven, Nigel
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2004 9:27 AM
To: : Code A i
Subject: FW: Mrs Mackenzie

1 have spoken to Mrs MacKenzie from 1325 - 1340 16/1/04. | have told her that DI Shand is not part of this
investigation and if he did comment, it was on an unauthorised basis. | expiained that Mr Watts will speak to DI Shand
and the matter will be explored. Mrs MacKenzie refused to name the source of the rumour but by what she said it
sounded like it could be Mr Arther Danniels who had reported the death of a relative which was being investigated by
Portsmouth police.

For spread sheet please.

From: Watts, Steve

Sent: 17 January 2004 14:53

To: Niven, Nigel;i " Code A | Briscoe, Kevin
Subject: RE: Mrs Mackenizie ™"

| have spoken to Peter Shand and am content that he did not make the comments reported. Nigel Niven has fulier
details & will contact Ms McKenzie w/c 19/1/04 & inform her, asking for more detail as to the informant.
Sw

From: Niven, Nigel
Sent: 16 January 2004 13:36
To: Y Code A | Briscoe, Kevin; Watts, Steve

Subject: FW: Mrs Mackenzie

| have spoken at 1315 16/1 with Mr Watts and reported this email.

1. [ will ring Mrs MacKenzie and tell her that Peter Shand is not part of this investigation and - if he has
commented - it is not in a postion to comment about any aspect of our investigation.

2. Kevin Briscoe - Media services - please preare for any enquiries from media based on the above 1.
3. The matter will be address internally at an appropiate level.

4. Mr Watts will speak directly with Peter Shand.

From: i CodeA
Sent: 16 January 2004 13:01
To: Niven, Nigel

Subject: Mrs Mackenzie

Nigel,
I've just received a call from Gillian Mackenzie (1245 hrs 16/1). She wished to complain about the following:

She received a call from a man, whose details she refuses to give at the moment, who has nothing to do with
GWMH. He told her that a newly promoted DCI called Pete SHAND had told him that he had been involved in the
GWMH enquiry and that it’s lots of paperwork that’s not going anywhere.

She has never heard of Pete SHAND and believes that his conduct is totally unprofessional. She would like the
matter to be dealt with properly and not just passed to Pete SHAND.




